Message Key: 00031454D656C8EAC44DBAAD5S1BOEAF17D522784
From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Link to Doc list

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 14:41 UTC

Hi John

As you've found out, these documents are not on the online list of inquiry documents. I'll find out why from_ Programme Officer, and
ask. to correct this asap.

As a quick solution, I've asked John Nicholson to locate these documents and forward to you today.

I'll also ask Peter to forward an electronic copy of the Inspector’'s Report to you, as you should then be able to click on the links within the report,
including all the documents.

I'll come back to you asap.

Regards

Yan

From: John Young
Sent: 13 December 2018 14:32

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Link to Doc list

Hi Yan

Neither of these are up to date | want to access INC28 and INC 31 - neither are included but appear in the printed list

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 13 December 2018 14:24
To: John Young

Cc: Yannick Fillieul

Subject: RE: Link to Doc list

Hi John
Here is a link to the Future hospital 2018 public inquiry: https://www.gov.je/Government/Publicinquiries/Pages/NewHospital.aspx

Here is a direct link to the Inquiry Documents List, as included in the Inspector’s report:
https://www.gov.je/SiteCollectionDocuments/Government%20and%20administration/LI-Inquiry%20Documents%20Current.pdf
You should be able to access all the inquiry documents from this page.

Let me know if you need anything else or any documents printed.
Regards
Yan

From: John Young
Sent: 13 December 2018 13:32

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je<mailto:Y.Fillieul@gov.je>>
Subject: Link to Doc list

Yan
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| need the link to the doc list which was at the back of the inspectors report. It is more updated that that on gov.je / inspectors website . | want to
read the JAC comments which were received after the inquiry which the inspector refers to.

Regards

John
End Of Message
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Message Key: 00031454CF6783B3B268BOEA3C732BE315F30202

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

Addressed To: a.scate@gov.je

Subject: Fw: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 17:39 UTC

Attachments: ig;ageom .png (20.1 KB), image002.png (839 B), image003.jpg (1.5 KB), image004.png (2.7 KB), image005.gif (766

Agreed , | have gone a bit further with my changes

From: John Young

Sent: 13 December 2018 17:38

To: Peter Le Gresley

Cc: Yannick Fillieul

Subject: Re: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Peter

A few changes

From: Peter Le Gresley

Sent: 13 December 2018 17:30

To: Yannick Fillieul; John Young; Andrew Scate

Subject: RE: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Thanks Yan

Looks fine to me

Peter

Peter Le Gresley | Director of Development Control

Growth, Housing and the Environment, States of Jersey

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 13 December 2018 17:12

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>; Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>; Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Dear All

Please find attached letter from Deputy Kevin Pamplin, Chairman of the Future Hospital Review Panel, to the Minister re the Future Hospital

Planning Application.

Deputy Pamplin is asking the Minister the following three things, and I've added my suggested response in red underneath each:

1. setoutin response to this letter his proposed timeline for reviewing the Planning Inspector's report and making your final decision.

The Minister cannot provide a specific timeline for determining the planning application. He has received the Inspector's report, is giving this and
other Inquiry documents very careful consideration and will determine the application as soon as he feels ready to do so.
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2. make himself available to attend a public hearing with this Panel once he has made his decision.

Yes , with suitable notice.

3. share his final decision with the Panel, in confidence, at the earliest opportunity

His decision, once made, will be shared with the applicant and then made public. The Minister considers Section 12 of the Planning Law requires
him to publish his decision immediately it is made , and is therefore is preventing from publishing the decision with the Panel in confidence ahead of

making tis puoic.

Please let me know your thoughts in relation to the above so that | can draft a Minister response, which | need to get back to them early next week.
Regards

Yan

From:

Sent: 13 December 2018 16:41

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je<mailto:Y.Fillieul@gov.je>>

Subject: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Dear Yannick

| hope you are well.

Please find attached a letter from the Chair of the Future Hospital Review Panel to the Minister for the Environment in relation to the future hospital
planning application.

Kind regards

Tom

Scrutiny Officer

[States Assembly Logo 200px]<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/Pages/default.aspx>

States Greffe
Morier House, Halkett Place, St. Helier, Jersey. JE1 1DD

W: www.statesassembly.gov.je<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/>

[2018]<https://www.facebook.com/statesofjerseyassembly/> [2018] <https://twitter.com/StatesAssembly> [2018]
<https://lwww.youtube.com/channel/lUCvsEBSsUY2a3TeLd6sZgmeA>

Vote.je<http://www.vote.je/> - Your guide to voting in Jersey

[2012]

End Of Message
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Message Key: 0003145455D989D9136B868CD5F7AD7007CDF456

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>,Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Minister response to Deputy Pamplin

Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 13:59 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (20.1 KB), image002.png (839 B), image003.jpg (1.5 KB), image004.png (2.7 KB), image005.gif (766

B), L- Minister to Deputy Kevin Pamplin re Future Hospital Panel 17.12.2018.doc (106 KB)

Updated draft letter following discussion with the Minister. Please let me know if you are happy with this. Regards, Yan

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 17 December 2018 11:05

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>; Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>; Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>
Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: Minister response to Deputy Pamplin

Draft Minister response to Deputy Pamplin attached.
Please let me know if you are happy with this.

Regards
Yan

rron: I

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
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUCvsEBSsUY2a3TeLd6sZgmeA>

Vote.je<http://www.vote.je/> - Your guide to voting in Jersey

[2012]

End Of Message
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Message Key: 0003145463796DBDC989EDDEBEB74BD1C53178CE

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>,Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 17:07 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (20.1 KB), image002.png (839 B), image003.jpg (1.5 KB), image004.png (2.7 KB), image005.gif (766

B), L- Minister to Deputy Kevin Pamplin re Future Hospital Panel 17.12.2018.pdf (133.8 KB)

fyi

From: Yannick Fillieul
Sent: 18 December 2018 17:07

o I

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Letter from Future Hospital Panel to Environment Minister

Hi

Pleag find attached a letter from Deputy John Young, Minister for the Environment, to the Chair of the Future Hospital Review Panel, in relation to
the future hospital planning application.

Regards

Yan

Yannick Fillieul | Interim Ministerial Support Unit | Office of the Chief Executive
Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8QT

T: +44 (0)1534 448423 | E: y fillieul@gov.je<mailto:y fillieul@gov.je> | W: www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/Planning/> | Twitter:
follow<http://twitter.com/StatesofJersey>

Customer Focus - Constantly Improving - Better Together - Always Respectful - We Deliver

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
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Message Key: 0003145476090FFDE9567C068894816673D6D9CE

From: I

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Cc: I CH-'lic Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Subject: Privileged & Confidential Letter

Date: Monday, December 24, 2018 12:21 UTC

Attachments: Ltr from CP to Deputy J Young re New Hospital Inquiry 181224.pdf (539.8 KB)

Dear Deputy Young

Privileged & Confidential
New Hospital Inquiry

Please find attached a letter from Charlie in relation to the above.

A hard copy is in the internal mail for you.
Thank you

PA to Charlie Parker, Chief Executive Officer and Head of Public Service

States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
I v ooV je<http://www.gov.je>

End Of Message
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Message Key: 0003145478C81E925B996AB4B5B029D18F171A73

From: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>,Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>,John Nicholson
<J.Nicholson@gov.je>,John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Strictly Confidential - Future Hospital Decision Timeline

Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 15:33 UTC

Thanks Yan

| still think the applicant needs more time to prepare a formal response that one hour. | would prefer they are informed in detail one day before the
media so that they can prepare their lines?

Kr
Andy

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 09 January 2019 12:32

To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>; Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>; John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>; John Young
<J.Young@gov.je>; Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: Strictly Confidential - Future Hospital Decision Timeline

Sensitivity: Confidential

Draft timeline attached. Please let me know what you think, particularly the announcement timeline and your responsibilities.
Regards
Yan

<< File: Hospital Planning Applicaiton Decision Timeline 09.1.2019.xIsx >>
End Of Message
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Message Key: 000314542D35CD164BA1C1940EDE14D831587DD9

From: John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>,Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>,John Young
<J.Young@gov.je>,Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - draft Hospital MD

Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 17:47 UTC

Not sure, but | think we notified them in the morning when we were up at HDF, and made the decision fairly promptly afterwards (couple of hours
max)

There are no new issues identified, and there are only two potential outcomes, the applicant should already be prepared for either.

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 09 January 2019 16:20

To: Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>; John Young <J.Young@gov.je>; Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>
Cc: John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>; Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - draft Hospital MD

The risk of giving the applicant more time is that the decision becomes leaked, on purpose or not.

John: Do you remember how long we gave the applicant before going public in Jan 2018, as this seemed to work well last time?
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Message Key: 000314544243A1C454B89B179D3E24EE333B9526

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>, Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>
Addressed To: a.scate@gov.je,p.legresley@gov.je,y fillieul@gov.je

Subject: RE: hospital position - final advice/suggestion

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 17:23 UTC

Andy

| appreciate you intentions , Ideally yes a collective view of States members would be helpful and if a debate had happened in the States already
then the outcome could have been considered during the inquiry. But this debate is being held after the inquiry and after the inspector report .

So the problem with your suggestion is that members will need to have access to the inspectors report to make the political judgment as to whether
the public interest overrides the planning balance judged against the IP as concluded by the Inspector. The law unequivocally requires me to make
a decision before the inspectors report is published and for me to avoid doing so would re-open the whole matter and undermine the Inquiry
process in the public eye. The process is intended to give a binary decision

| am clear that if the inspectors recommendation were overode there would be a challenge and maybe in the Court by way of JR which | would
guess lead to many months delay . The system needs a clear decision . In making it | want it to be clear that my decision is in respect of an
application and not the site . The way remains open for a revised application which avoids the planning damage reported by the inspector.

This one is no hiding place , there is no way out
Regards
John

From: Andrew Scate

Sent: 10 January 2019 12:03

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>; Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>
Subject: hospital position - final advice/suggestion

Importance: High

Dear John,
One final suggestion and piece of advice from me before the final button is pushed which | would like you to consider please.

| say this as a result of further thought overnight and also further to the Health Ministers position again stated today in the JEP. | also say this with
me taking a more strategic government position, as opposed to my specific planning role, which | can't ignore.

This is the biggest decision that the planning system will have been asked to deliver in recent memory, and arguably the biggest ever given to the
SoJ. Therefore, | feel there is an argument for a slight variation in process.

| agree that you need to make clear the planning issues with the current application and the challenges this specific application has.

One thought, you could be open and clear that you are "minded to refuse”, and to list and show your reasons on Monday. There is no reason why
this can't be public and shared.

| am very troubled about the public interest test and the impact this decision will have on the scheme. | think there is a high risk it is stopped dead
and the spend and work to date is lost completely. If this happens, we lose the opportunity to do further work to deliver the much needed hospital.
The realistic prospect of it being delivered elsewhere in my view is zero. This is not a good outcome for anyone.

In making the "minded to" position clear, you can be very open about your position, about your view as Minster and the view you carried into the
election, and release the report. You could then use the States debate pursuant to the CM's proposition to provide you with a clear public interest
response. You could be clear that is what you intend and a proposition could even be worded that way. You will take the mood of the assembly, and
then make the decision as planning minister on the application before you. The assembly is purely about public interest and not the planning
application.
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Whilst as officers we are clear on the public interest case to approve, this approach protects you as Minister as | think it is an impossible ask to
assess the public interest without all public elected representatives inputting. After all that is the function of elected members.

It also protects the end aim which ultimately everyone agrees with. If the assembly go against, then fair enough you are doubly clear on both.

Can | ask you to consider this approach, as once we push the button we cannot retrieve.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Scate | Group Director Regulation
Growth Housing & Environment | PO Box 228, Jersey JE4 9SS
t. +44(0)1534 448400 | w. www.gov,je<http://www.gov,je>

End Of Message
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Message Key: 00031454327CCB98CFESDFE70C5F596F9C8E4D36

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>,Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>,Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>,Charlie
Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>, Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>, John Rogers

<J.Rogers@gov.je>, Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>, John Young <J.Young@gov.je>, Andrew Scate
<A.Scate@gov.je>

Subject: Privileged & Confidential Email - Hospital Planning Application
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 13:05 UTC

Dear Chief Minister, Minister for Health and Social Services, Minister for Infrastructure and Chief Executive Officer
The Minister for the Environment, Deputy John Young, has asked that | contact you in confidence on his behalf.

The Minister intends to determine the New General Hospital planning application on Monday (14th Jan) and would like to personally inform you of
his decision before this is shared with others and made public. His intention is to make his decision at approximately 10am on Monday and to inform
certain key stakeholders in confidence thereafter, ahead of making his decision public at a media briefing at the Town Hall at midday.

Ideally, the Minister would like to meet with you face to face at approximately 10.15am on Monday to personally inform you of his decision, but |
know some of you are already engaged at other meetings and venues. Please can you let me know if you can be available for a face to face
meeting or how you would like the Minister to contact you on Monday at approx. 10.15am?

For information:

* Ministers and officers not copied into this email (including other Ministers, senior officers and the media) will be informed on Friday (11th Jan)
of the Minister's intention to determine the planning application on Monday.

* On Monday, the planning application applicant, GHE DG, Chief of Staff and Director of Communications will also be informed of the decision,
in confidence, ahead of the media briefing.

* States members (including other Ministers), will be informed of the decision, in confidence, by email 15mins before the media briefing. (this is
only a short period of time before the public announcement, but the Minister wants to minimise the risk of the decision being leaked to the media
before the media briefing)

* In announcing his decisions, the Minister will make publicly available: Ministerial Decision, Inspector's Report, News Release and Minister
Statement (which he will read out at the media briefing).

I look forward to hearing from you re your availability of Monday morning.

Kind Regards
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

Export Date: 22-May-2019 10:50



Message Key: 00031454258565ABBFOF842F0B5E3225EB1AS5FDA

From: Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>,John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>,Peter Le
Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>,John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>

Cc: Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Future Hospital Planning Application - Media Briefing

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 17:42 UTC

Hello,

The meeting is now at the Town Hall in Le Capelain Gallery.

Kind regards,
Alex

Alex Mallinson
Head of Communications
Growth, Housing and Environment

Direct: +44(0)1534 440250

Mobile: +44(0)7797 744228

States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA
a.mallinson2@gov.je<mailto:a.mallinson2@gov.je> | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>
Sent: 09 January 2019 11:03

To: Yannick Fillieul; Alex Mallinson; John Young; Andrew Scate; Peter Le Gresley; John Nicholson

Subject: Future Hospital Planning Application - Media Briefing

When: 14 January 2019 11:30-14:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Halliwell Theatre, Hospital

Sensitivity: Private

End Of Message
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Message Key: 00031454FB9D1B967E629241D54FF4CAEB933DCE

From: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>,John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>,Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>,Charlie Parker
<C.Parker@gov.je>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>, Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>, John Rogers
<J.Rogers@gov.je>, John Young <J.Young@gov.je>, Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Privileged & Confidential Email - Hospital Planning Application

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 17:45 UTC

Dear Yan

| am able to attend at 10.15 on Monday
Regards

Richard

Deputy Richard Renouf

Minister for Health and Community Services

Peter Crill House | General Hospital | St Helier | Jersey | JE1 3QS
tel: 01534 442891 | email: r. renouf@gov.je<mailto:r.%20renouf@gov.je>

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 10 January 2019 13:06

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>; Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>; Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>; Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>; John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>; Yannick Fillieul
<Y.Fillieul@gov.je>; John Young <J.Young@gov.je>; Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

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

| look forward to hearing from you re your availability of Monday morning.

Kind Regards

Export Date: 22-May-2019 10:50



Yan

Yannick Fillieul | Interim Ministerial Support Unit | Office of the Chief Executive

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8QT

T: +44 (0)1534 448423 | E: y filieul@gov.je<mailto:y fillieul@gov.je> | W: www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/Planning/> | Twitter:
follow<http://twitter.com/StatesofJersey>

Customer Focus - Constantly Improving - Better Together - Always Respectful - We Deliver

End Of Message
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Message Key: 000314543B8F5378A02245C7FF5DAAOBD00D843E

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>, Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Privileged & Confidential Email - Hospital Planning Application

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 20:16 UTC

Fyi, the Chief Minister, Health Minister and Chief Executive Officer have all now confirmed their attendance at the 10.15am meeting on Monday in
the Chief Minister's office. I'm waiting to hear back from the Infrastructure Minister.

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 10 January 2019 13:06

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je<mailto:R.Renouf@gov.je>>; Kevin Lewis
<K.Lewis@gov.je<mailto:K.Lewis@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>

Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je<mailto:C.Madden@gov.je>>; Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je<mailto:S.Hardwick@gov.je>>;
John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:J.Rogers@gov.je>>; Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je<mailto:Y .Fillieul@gov.je>>; John Young
<J.Young@gov.je<mailto:J.Young@gov.je>>; Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je<mailto:A.Scate@gov.je>>

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
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Message Key: 0003145490C4A7369B27F4F61F9F7066E9555E5D

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Discuss Future Hospital Planning Application
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 21:28 UTC

The CM, Health Minister, Infrastructure Minister and Chief Executive Officer have all now confirmed their attendance at this meeting. I've asked
Andy Scate to join us at this meeting.

Regards

Yan

From: John Young

Sent: 10 January 2019 21:19

To: Yannick Fillieul

Subject: Accepted: Discuss Future Hospital Planning Application

When: 14 January 2019 10:15-10:45 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Chief Mnister's Office, CLMH

End Of Message
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Message Key: 000314549DF86C3AB25271638817DE8420D99BFO0

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>,Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>,John Nicholson
<J.Nicholson@gov.je>,John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Strictly Confidential - Future Hospital Decision Timeline

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 22:52 UTC

Attachments: Hospital Planning Applicaiton Decision Timeline 09.1.2019.xIsx (15.9 KB)

Updated timeline attached following your feedback. Please review this and complete your actions as required.

Key changes:

* We have moved the media briefing to the Town Hall (still midday)

* We have brought forward the Ministerial meeting on Monday, and we now expect the Minister to make his decision at 10am

* Key stakeholders will now confidentially be informed from 10.15am, ahead of the media briefing at midday

* The Minister is meeting face to face at 10.15am with the CM, Health Minister, Infrastructure Minister and CEO, to inform them of his decision

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



Message Key: 000314542FFCC22ECOE08388C29B8035C25E4DD7

From: Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>

To: Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>,Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je>,Louise
Journeaux <L.Journeaux@health.gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>, John Young <J.Young@gov.je>, Alex Mallinson <A.Mallinson2@gov.je>
Subject: Media briefing

Date: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:51 UTC

Hi,

The following has been sent to the five daily media outlets. If they or any other media contact you please could you ask them to call me on

The Minister for the Environment, Deputy John Young, intends to determine the General Hospital planning application on Monday morning (14 Jan)

and will publicly announce his decision at a media briefing at the Town Hall at midday on Monday.

Please could you get there beforehand. Deputy Young will be available for interview and you will receive a pack including the decision, his

reasoning and other documents at the briefing.

If you have any questions please can you give me a call on ||

Many thanks,
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
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Message Key: 0003145447A03D9E1BE2C34636C360087E4F3633

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>,Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>,Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>,John
Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: Confidential - Future Hospital Planning Decision

Date: Sunday, January 13, 2019 18:32 UTC

Attachments: DS-Public Inquiry Decision PP-2018-0507 — New General Hospital FINAL 13.01.2019.docx (46.2 KB), 20190114

Minister's speech - Future Hospital decision 14.01.2019.docx (33.2 KB), 20190114 News Release - New Hospital
Planning Decision.docx (53.7 KB)

Dear All

Please find attached further updated MD, Minister speech, and News Release, following the meeting the Minister, Andy and | had this afternoon.
These are the final documents we will progress with tomorrow, unless you identify any final changes we can make before 10am.

See you in the morning.

Regards

Yan

End Of Message
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Message Key: 000314547F46D45679B2E057CD2D288699C3BE38

From: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>

To: John Young | /o~ Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Cc: Gregory Guida <G.Guida@gov.je>

Subject: Monday / Tuesday

Date: Sunday, January 13, 2019 23:42 UTC

Dear both

Depending upon the outcome of tomorrow re Hospital, it may be that | will have to do a statement to the States on Tuesday, and that COM will have
to have a meeting to discuss - this would probably be either later on Monday afternoon, or early Tuesday morning.

In the event that does occur, John, | would suggest it would not be appropriate for you to attend, however | think it would be appropriate for

Gregory to attend.

Hence, Gregory, can you keep an eye on the e-mails, and keep your diary flexible.

Thanks

John
End Of Message
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From: |

To: J.Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Sent: Sun, 13 Jan 2019 18:09
Subject: Re:

Hi John

Where/when are you making announcing your decision on the Hospital tomorrow?
Will Mr Staddon's report be released at the same time?

| note that although Mr Staddon said that he was going to come back to all those who presented to ensure that he had got the drift of what was
being said correct, he didn't do so and the meetings weren't recorded or transcribed.

Have you checked the diary to book us in for a meeting yet?

many thanks

Export Date: 22-May-2019 10:50



Message Key: 00031454AD36553B02F84946D7892D61B86483AC
From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Addressed To: y fillieul@gov.je

Subject: Fw: Hospital

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 08:14 UTC

From: Steve Luce
Sent: 13 January 2019 08:12
To: John Young

co: I
Subject: Hospital

Dear John,

| email about the hospital. Since your announcement about tomorrow's decision I've lost some sleep...hence this email. I'll keep things as short as |
can.

1) I'm grateful that you are making your hospital decision tomorrow. We need to get on as quick as we can. | have consequently withdrawn my oral
question for Tuesday.

2) | think we all know (you and | especially) that there is no perfect site for the new hospital. All the options have their flaws...some more than
others....but none is ideal (or we would have chosen the site and had the hospital built by now!).

3) 150 wish it had never happened, I N :nged my view of

the need for new facilities. We have the most marvellous and committed staff working in conditions and facilities that are desperately in need of
replacement. Thousands of people who are currently "in the system" will unfortunately never see the new hospital. However, very many thousand
more will get massive benefits if we can complete this project quickly enough. There are thousands of islanders who don't even know they will be
needing this hospital in the near future...many young islanders that aren't even born yet will be needing this new hospital. We just cannot afford any
more delays. Every day of additional delay is another day lost for someone, somewhere.

| don't know if you have signed your MD yet....maybe you will be doing it tomorrow morning? If tomorrow IS D day then if you could consider what |
have written above | would be very grateful.

See you tomorrow,
Kind regards
Steve

Sent from my iPad

End Of Message
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Message Key: 000314541DD7A9AE1D8757A6F2989BED838435F2

From: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>,John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Hospital decision

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 15:50 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (20.1 KB), image002.png (839 B), image003.jpg (1.5 KB), image004.png (2.7 KB), image005.gif (766

B), 2019.01.14 - Press release - Review Panel response to the Future Hospita....pdf (368.6 KB)
fyi

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 14 January 2019 15:32

To:

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je<mailto:Y .Fillieul@gov.je>>
Subject: FW: Hospital decision

Hi
I've just clarified my point below re any outstanding appeal, and can confirm the following.
The applicant has 28 days from today to lodge an appeal to the Royal Court. During that period, the Minister should not attend any public hearing.

Therefore, | suggest that any hearing is held after the 10th Feb 2019. We'll know by this date if an appeal has been submitted.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Yan

From: Yannick Fillieul

Sent: 14 January 2019 15:19

To:

Cc: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je<mailto:Y.Fillieul@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Hospital decision

Hi
Thanks for your email and for confirming the Future Hospital Review Panel's intention to hold a public hearing with the Minister for the Environment,
in relation to his planning application decision. I've also received a copy of the associated news release.

As previously indicated to the Deputy Pamplin, the Minister will endeavour to make himself available to attend, but his attendance at a hearing will
need to take account of any appeal that might be made against his decision. He is unlikely to be able to attend a public hearing if there is an appeal
outstanding. This is matter we are likely to be able to clarify with the applicant in the coming days.

Do you have any dates in mind?
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

Sent: 14 January 2019 09:21
To: Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je<mailto:Y .Fillieul@gov.je>>
Subject: Hospital decision

Hi Yannick

| hope you're well.

Just for your information, the Future Hospital Review Panel is probably going to call the Minister in to a public hearing, irrespective of the way his
decision on the hospital goes today. The Chairman is likely to make this public.

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
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Message Key: 000314548EO0EFE52B3D123E256C4BD20FA9DB009
From: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>,Tracey Vallois <T.Vallois@gov.je>,Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>,Richard

Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>,lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>,Judith Martin <J.Martin3@gov.je>,Carolyn Labey
<C.Labey@gov.je>,Sam Mezec <s.mezec@gov.je>,Len Norman <L.Norman@gov.je>,Susie Pinel
<S.Pinel@gov.je>,John Young <J.Young@gov.je>

Cc: Gregory Guida <G.Guida@gov.je>, Richard Buchanan <R.Buchanan2@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Monday / Tuesday - Hospital

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 17:45 UTC

Dear all

Having considered matters during the day ||| | | | . ' ' NOT be making a statement tomorrow, so no need for us to meet.
The Hospital will be on the agenda for COM next week, and | will try to catch up informally during the course of tomorrow.

| will send an e-mail to all States Members in due course (and will also circulate to you a press release we have sent to the JEP)

All the best

John

From: John Le Fondre

Sent: 13 January 2019 23:47

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>; Tracey Vallois <T.Vallois@gov.je>; Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>; Richard Renouf
<R.Renouf@gov.je>; lan Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>; Judith Martin <J.Martin3@gov.je>; Carolyn Labey <C.Labey@gov.je>; Sam Mezec
<s.mezec@gov.je>; Len Norman <L.Norman@gov.je>; Susie Pinel <S.Pinel@gov.je>

Cc: Gregory Guida <G.Guida@gov.je>; Richard Buchanan <R.Buchanan2@gov.je>
Subject: Monday / Tuesday - Hospital

Dear all

As we are all aware, the planning decision on the Hospital will be released tomorrow.

Depending upon the outcome it may be necessary for me to make a statement to the Assembly on Tuesday, and therefore may be necessary for
Ministers to have discussed any outcome in advance.

Could you therefore keep your diaries flexible for either later in the afternoon on Monday, or early Tuesday (probably 8.30 / 8.45 am), and also keep
on eye on your e-mails.

Thanks

John
End Of Message
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